Loveland Senior Advisory Board

MINUTES August 4, 2010

Loveland Museum Auditorium

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Earl Stevens, Larry Roos, Daryle Klassen, Elaine Brush, Marigail Jury, Doug East, Betty Herder, Doris Helwig, Anne Brown, Chris Kanowitz, Judy Jones, Tom Hoff, Kim Ferro, Phoebe Hawley and Taylor Cobb. Linda Gabel was our visitor. Excused; Lynn Hayden-Ugarte, Bobbi Sutton and Diane Hinrichs (Disability Advisory Board member).

OPENING COMMENTS; Earl Stevens welcomes everyone and asked new member Douglas East (Chilson Senior Advisory Board) to introduce himself.

MINUTES from July 7, 2010 are approved.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

City Councilman, (Daryle Klassen) A total of fifty-nine applicants, only three finalists will be interviewed for the Loveland City Manager's position. Applicants are from Florida, Missouri and California. Final selection will be decided by the 6 council members.

Daryle thanked members for last month's input regarding the Medical Marijuana. The decision will go on the ballot Nov. 2nd. If the City of Loveland voters cast a majority "NO" vote, the community-dispensaries would have to close by March 1, 2011.

Senior Networking Event- "Bridging the Gap" (Phoebe Hawley)
Handed out registration form for members to fill out & send in \$20 check by 9/8/10. Daryle Klassen will approach council for reimbursement for attendees. Help as a *Table Host;* during the luncheon program. There will be a short five minute meeting before all guests sit down. This is the annual opportunity for venders & service providers to reconnect and network. Enjoy this high energy opportunity to show our support for the people that serve the elder population. More volunteer opportunities available from morning

until about 3 PM. The New Resource Guide will be distributed during this gathering.

NEW BUSINESS

October (9th) Senior Conference (Earl Stevens) On July 20 Loveland hosted a Ballot Round table meeting with many Colorado towns represented. This information seminar was presented by the (CML)-Colorado Municipal League this is the non-profit, non- partisan advocate for information/ training regarding Amendments 60 & 61 and Proposition 101. Some of these ballot proposals will OVERIDE local decisions. An amendment adds to the State constitution, and a proposition changes/overrides current state law.

Marigail Jury has helped secure the use of the Mt. View Presbyterian Church (holds 150) First come, first served basis this presentation will be from The Bell Foundation.

Next (October Senior Conference) planning meeting will be next Thurs. Aug 19 1:30 PM @ Mt. View Presbyterian Church.

RESOURCE PHONE LINE (Betty Herder) No calls this month.

HIGHLIGHTED REPORTS from all SAB members

Elaine Brush (Chilson Center) The rec. center has had to extend closure of the pool until Oct. This is just a small "bump" in the construction road. Plan is to move the cardio equipment in one day. PLEASE know they are open and providing service. Keven Aggers is Busy overseeing the reconstruction.

Larry Roos; he and his wife attended a class on cooking with vegetables @ McKee, very enjoyable.

Daryle Klassen; he will submit request today for reimbursement to our members for attending (BTG) Bridging the Gap, Senior Networking Event. Show of hands- 10 people will commit to register ASAP.

Taylor Cobb (VOA) Loveland's Mayor will attend luncheon @ Chilson on August 19-come with questions for him.

Elaine Brush- Recreation Center doors are open-register for fall now. Earl Stevens is teaching another Literature class- most exciting authors from Tom Jones to Robert Frost.

HIGHLIGHTED REPORTS

Doris Helwig-Attend the Sculptor Shows & Art in the Park this weekend.

Chris Kanowitz- I will ask Loveland City Manager's Administrative Secretary, Rochelle Fernley to forward the updated *roster* to you soon, to include new Chilson Senior Advisory Board member, Doug East. Look for this attachment as a "p d f" file, so everyone can open and make a hard copy.

Judy Jones-Handing out Special Needs Registry information for us to include people we might know that could use this confidential registration in case of unforeseen emergencies.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Kanowitz, secretary

3 Handouts: "Here's how Proposition 101 would affect Larimer County."

"City of Loveland at a Glance" (2009 & 2010 Adopted Budget)

Larimer County Special Needs Registry- "Can you answer yesto any of these following questions?"